Limonggi, Claudia (DHS)

From: RI DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES <nicole.chiello-dhs.ri.gov@shared1.ccsend.com>

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 3:14 PM

To: Limonggi, Claudia (DHS)

Subject: On behalf of RIDOH: Norovirus & Respiratory Outbreak Management System/ Sistema

de Notificacién de Brotes de Enfermedades Similares al Norovirus

This Message Is From an External Sender

Report Suspicious

This message came from outside your organization. |

Sending on behalf of Rhode Island Department of Health

Espanol Esta Abajo
November 10, 2025

Thank you to the many school and child care representatives who attended our November 5
training on the Rhode Island Department of Health’s new Noro-like lliness Outbreak Reporting
System.

The training slides and recording are now available online (in English only):
e Norovirus & Respiratory Outbreak Management System Training for Schools Slides
[d9g6xvgab.cc.rsb.net]
e Norovirus & Respiratory Outbreak Management System Training for Schools Video
[d9g6xvgab.cc.rsb.net]

Report all future norovirus-like iliness outbreaks and respiratory iliness outbreaks at
redcap.link/ridoh-reporting [d9g6xvgab.cc.rs6.net] (in English only).

Questions?
¢ Review the New Guidance on Reporting Norovirus-Like Outbreaks to the Rhode
Island Department of Health [d9g6xvgab.cc.rs6.net] (in English only)
e Call 401-222-2577 or email ridoh.infectiousdisease@health.ri.gov

This message and all attachments are confidential or proprietary to DHS, and disclosures, or distribution to anyone other than
the intended recipient without the prior written permission of DHS is prohibited. This message and any attachments may
contain confidential health information and/or confidential and/or proprietary information that is protected by law. This
information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you think you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender by replying to the e-mail and delete the message without disclosure. Thank you.




Enviando en nombre de la Oficina de Cuidado Infantil de RI Department of Human Services

10 de noviembre de 2025

Muchisimas gracias a todos los representantes de escuelas y guarderias que asistieron a
nuestra capacitacion sobre el nuevo Sistema de Notificacion de Brotes de Enfermedades
Similares al Norovirus en el Departamento de Salud de Rhode Island, el 5 de noviembre.

Las diapositivas y la grabacion de la capacitacion ya estan disponibles en el internet
(solamente en inglés).
e Norovirus & Respiratory Outbreak Management System Training for Schools Slides
[d9g6xvgab.cc.rs6.net]
e Norovirus & Respiratory Outbreak Management System Training for Schools Video
[d9g6xvgab.cc.rs6.net]

Reporte todos los futuros brotes de enfermedades similares al norovirus y brotes de
enfermedades respiratorias en redcap.link/ridoh-reporting [d9g6xvgab.cc.rs6.net] (solamente
en inglés).

¢ Preguntas?

e Revise la nueva guia para reportar brotes New Guidance on Reporting Norovirus-Like
Outbreaks to the Rhode Island Department of Health [d9g6xvgab.cc.rs6.net]
(solamente en inglés).

e Llame al 401-222-2577 o por correo electrénico ridoh.infectiousdisease@health.ri.gov

Este mensaje y todos sus adjuntos son confidenciales o propiedad del DHS. Se le prohibe divulgar o distribuir este mensaje y
sus adjuntos a personas distintas del destinatario indicado sin tener autorizacién previa por escrito del DHS. Este mensaje y
sus adjuntos pueden contener informacién médica confidencial, o informacién confidencial o privada protegida por la ley. Esta
informacion esta dirigida Gnicamente a la persona o entidad cuyos nombres se indican mas arriba. Si usted no es el
destinatario indicado, por este medio se le notifica que cualquier divulgacion, copia o distribucion esta estrictamente
prohibida. Si cree que recibié este mensaje por error, por favor avise a la direccién de correo electrénico del remitente y
elimine el mensaje sin divulgarlo. Gracias.
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